
Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council
City Hall
Belfast 
BT1 5GS

14th March, 2019

MEETING OF BREXIT COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room - City Hall on Thursday, 21st 
March, 2019 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully,

SUZANNE WYLIE

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1. Routine Matters  

(a) Apologies  

(b) Minutes  

(c) Declarations of Interest  

2. Presentations  

(a) Federation of Small Businesses  

3. Update on Day 1 Preparedness  (Pages 1 - 4)

4. Update on EU Settlement Scheme  (Pages 5 - 6)

5. New Structures Established as part of the UK Withdrawal and Next Phase of 
Negotiations  (Pages 7 - 12)

Public Document Pack



- 2 -



BREXIT COMMITTEE 

Subject: Update on Brexit Day 1 Preparedness 

Date: 21 March 2019 

Reporting Officer: Nigel Grimshaw, Strategic Director City & Neighbourhood Services

Contact Officer:
Kim Walsh, Business, Research & Development Manager, City & 
Neighbourhood Services.

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                               

After Committee Decision
After Council Decision
Some time in the future
Never

Call-in

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                 Yes No

1.0 Purpose of Report or Summary of main Issues

The purpose of this report is to outline for Members work that is currently being undertaken 

in relation to the Council’s Brexit Day 1 preparedness. 

2.0 Recommendations

Members are asked to note this update.  

x

x

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



3.0 Main report

Key Issues

Members are reminded that that the Committee was updated at its February meeting on the 

work that is ongoing in relational to identifying potential Day 1 service implications in relation 

to Brexit. Members will be aware that there is currently uncertainty around whether there will 

be a deal/type of deal and timings around exit, therefore Officers are currently preparing for 

a ‘no deal’ scenario and the following actions are being undertaken:

1) The Council’s critical services are completing Brexit Resilience Measures 
templates to identify the potential impact that Brexit may have on service delivery over 

the 8-week period from 19 March to 10 May and the necessary resilience measures 

that need to be taken before 29 March.   

2) Responsible officers are reviewing and updating their Business Continuity Plan 

ensuring that it deals with service delivery post Brexit, and are communicating it to staff 

before 29 March. 

Members were also advised that from 19 March emergency planning staff will provide 

situational reporting and daily position statements to the Council’s senior management team 

on critical services.  A process for internal situational reporting has now been developed, 

critical services will be asked to email the report to the Emergency Co-ordination Centre 

(ECC) email address each morning in order to allow Emergency Planning to collate the 

information and escalate any emerging issues.  Collated information will be sent to the 

reporting points on a daily basis and where appropriate forwarded to Chief Officers, Heads 

of Services, Corporate Communications and Elected Members.   

Officers are also working with relevant partners in relation to external situational reporting 

and will report on a daily basis into a central command hub, when this has been confirmed 

it will be added into the internal reporting process.  

Members are advised that SOLACE have developed a risk register that consists of 16 main 

council level risks that need to be considered in light of Brexit. Each risk has an associated 

outline action plan for councils to consider in preparing for the risk.  The risk register also 

deals with possible impacts post Day 1 and to the wider Council area and not just the 

organisation.  Officers are currently working on completing the risk register and continue to 

participate in SOLACE’s Brexit Task and Finish Group. 

Members are also advised that relevant officers continue to meet and work with DEARA 

regarding export certification to ensure that all relevant processes and procedures will be in 

place prior to Brexit.

Page 2



Financial & Resource Implications

There are no financial implications relating to this report but the work that is being 

undertaken to further define potential day 1 impacts, risks and mitigations may have 

financial and resource implications and these will be reported to Members as required.  It is 

likely that there will be direct costs associated with preparing for Brexit e.g. in relation to 

civil contingency planning, and where possible these will be claimed back from central 

government.

Members should note that the Council has not included an increase in its recurrent budgets 

because of the uncertainty, however, if one-off costs are to be incurred these will be 

financed through Council’s general reserves

Equality or Good Relations Implications/Rural Needs Assessment

There are no implications relating to this report.  

Appendices

None

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



BREXIT COMMITTEE 

Subject: Update on the EU Settlement Scheme

Date: 21 March 2019 

Reporting Officer: Nigel Grimshaw, Strategic Director City & Neighbourhood Services

Contact Officer:
Kim Walsh, Business, Research & Development Manager, City & 
Neighbourhood Services.

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                               

After Committee Decision
After Council Decision
Some time in the future
Never

Call-in

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                 Yes No

1.0 Purpose of Report or Summary of main Issues

The purpose of this report is to update Members on the EU Settlement Scheme. 

2.0 Recommendations

Members are asked to note the update provided.  

x

x

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



3.0 Main report

Key Issues

Members are reminded that a report was brought to the February meeting of this 

Committee, advising Members that the Migrant Forum had been scheduled for 4th March, 

and that Officers use the meeting of the Migrant Forum to get their views on the format the 

information session should take. The feedback from the Migrant Forum is that they would 

find it useful if the information session is held once the Scheme is fully opened.  

Members are advised that The Executive Office has arranged for the Home Office to 

provide a series of information sessions on the Scheme for EU Citizens resident in NI, 

voluntary and community groups and businesses in a number of locations including Belfast 

during the w/c 18th March.  

Through the Migrant Forum officers will continue to liaise with the Executive Office and 

where appropriate we will work with them in disseminating information around the EU 

Settlement Scheme and in organising the information session.  As Members have been 

previously advised we are aware that a local consortium has applied for funding from the 

Home Office Fund, but at the time of writing a decision has not yet been made on their 

application.  As we would hope to work with any group/consortium that receive this funding, 

it is likely therefore that the information session will be held post Easter.   

Financial & Resource Implications

To deliver the Information Session will require the use of the City Hall for one day and a 

small budget to cover tea and coffee which will come out of existing resources. 

Equality or Good Relations Implications/Rural Needs Assessment

There are no implications relating to this report.  

Appendices

None

Page 6



BREXIT COMMITTEE

Subject:
New Structures Established as part of UK Withdrawal and Next 
Phase of Negotiations

Date: 21.3.19

Reporting Officer: Grainia Long, Commissioner for Resilience

Contact Officer: Grainia Long, Commissioner for Resilience

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                               

After Committee Decision
After Council Decision
Some time in the future
Never

Call-in

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                 Yes No

1.0 Purpose of Report or Summary of main Issues

At a workshop in February focused on medium term scenario planning, the Brexit 
Committee agreed to consider a short paper to enable it to take account of the 
potential implications of the next phase of negotiations between the UK government 
and the EU.  This paper outlines key relevant aspects of the so-called ‘Political 
Declaration’, gives further information on key milestones in a future negotiation and 
makes some recommendations for actions by the Brexit Committee.

2.0 Recommendations

It is proposed that:

- Early engagement is made, through the Brexit Committee Chair and the 
Chief Executive with The Executive Office to understand how the new 

X

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



institutional arrangements (i.e. the Joint Committee of the UK and EU) will 
operate, and in particular how the ‘Joint Consultative Working Group on 
Northern Ireland’ will operate.

- That the Brexit Committee sets out its priorities for engagement with future 
institutional structures, and importantly, the issues Belfast City Council would 
seek to secure in a future relationship agreement between the UK and the 
EU.  The Brexit Committee should set aside time in April and May to 
consider these priorities.   

3.0 Main report

Key Issues

At the time of writing, parliamentary passage of the Withdrawal Agreement Bill is by 
no means certain.  However, assuming it is passed through parliament, and the UK 
leaves the EU (either on the 29th March or with a technical extension), then the UK 
will commence the next stage of formal negotiations to exit the EU. 
 
The starting point for negotiations is the ‘Political Declaration on the Framwork for 
UK-EU Negotiations’, which was endorsed by EU leaders on the 25th November 
2018.  It is important to note that the Political Declaration (PD) is not a binding legal 
document and it is unlikely that it will bind the parties to anything beyond a 
commitment to negotiate for a future relationship in good faith.   

1. Part One sets out the basis of cooperation between the UK and EU 

- ‘based on the shared EU and UK values and principles such as respect for 
human rights, democracy, the rule of law, working together globally, and the 
non-proliferation of nuclear weapons’.

- It includes the UK’s commitment to respect “the framework” of the European 
Convention on Human Rights

- It includes a mutual commitment to “ensuring a high level of personal data 
protection” to facilitate data flows, and an EU intention to start work on 
adequacy decisions on the UK’s data framework “as soon as possible” after 
Brexit, “endeavouring” to adopt decisions by the end of 2020

- It includes an intention that the UK will seek and the EU will grant, where 
legally possible and with a UK financial contribution, UK participation in EU 
programmes in areas such as science and innovation, youth, culture and 
education, overseas development, external action, defence capabilities, civil 
protection and space

2. Part Two sets out the terms of a future economic partnership

 It calls on the UK and EU to agree an ambitious, wide-ranging future 
economic partnership

Page 8



 The future relationship will encompass a free trade area and cooperation in 
particular sectors where this is in the parties’ mutual interest. 

 The economic partnership will cover trade in goods, trade in services and 
investment, and a number of sectors including financial services, digital, 
transport, energy and fishing. There are also sections on movement of 
people and on procurement.

 On trade in goods: The PD refers to a trading relationship which is “as close 
as possible”. The economic partnership should maintain the current situation 
of no tariffs or quotas on trade in goods between the UK and EU. Customs 
arrangements should “build and improve on” the single customs territory set 
out in the Withdrawal Agreement. At the same time, the PD refers to the UK 
having an independent trade policy. 

 On Trade in Services the PD leaves the settlement of trade in services and 
investment open for future EU-UK negotiations.

 It builds on the premise that the UK leaves the single market for services and 
pursues regulatory autonomy. 

 On services and investment, the UK and the EU have an ambition to go well 
beyond the current commitments under the World Trade Organization 
(WTO) and existing free trade agreements (FTAs)

 The PD recognises the interdependence of financial services across 
boundaries and the common interest in honest and sound markets and fair 
competition within them.  To that end it highlights the need for continuing 
close cooperation between different regulators and regimes.  

 The future basis of cooperation will be ‘equivalence’ which is different, and 
less extensive, than the current system of passported services.

3. Part Three deals with Security Partnership 

 The future relationship will cover arrangements across three areas: (1) data 
exchange; (2) operational cooperation between law enforcement authorities 
and (3) judicial cooperation in criminal matters; and anti-money laundering 
and counter terrorism financing. 

 There will be arrangements for exchanges of Passenger Name Record 
(PNR) data, DNA, fingerprints and vehicle registration data (Prüm) and 
extradition arrangements; data-sharing arrangements for wanted and 
missing persons, exchange of criminal records and cooperation between the 
UK and Europol and Eurojust.

4. Part Four deals with institutional Arrangements 

 An overarching institutional framework will be underpinned by mechanisms 
for dialogue and arrangements for setting the direction and implementing the 
future relationship. Dispute resolution will be based on the dispute resolution 
mechanism in the Withdrawal Agreement. 

Page 9



5. Part Five deals with the process to be taken forward following the Withdrawal 
Agreement 

 Once the WA is concluded and before the UK leaves the EU, preparatory 
work will begin for the formal negotiations on the future relationship.  

 The priority will be to find alternative, permanent arrangements for ensuring 
there is no hard border between Northern Ireland and Ireland.  

 Negotiations to conclude (ratify) the legal agreement(s) will begin as soon as 
the UK is a third country (30 March 2019) and both parties have committed 
to “best endeavours” to ensure the future relationship enters into force by the 
end of the transition period.

 Before withdrawal between the approval of the PD and the UK’s exit from the 
EU, both parties will engage in preparatory organisational work in order to 
enable formal negotiations on the future partnership to commence rapidly. 

 After withdrawal A procedure for EU negotiation of agreements with third 
countries is set out. After formal negotiations are launched the UK and EU 
will negotiate in parallel agreements on the future relationship. 

 Review: The UK and EU will convene a high-level conference every six 
months after the UK’s departure “to take stock of progress and agree, as far 
as is possible between them, actions to move forward”.

Proposals for engagement in next phase of negotiations

As set out above, the next phase of negotiations will determine the UK’s future 
relationship with the EU.   It is advisable therefore that Belfast City Council thinks 
strategically about its future relationship with the EU, and how it might seek to 
ensure that the city’s priorities, as set out in Belfast Agenda, are protected as part 
of future negotiations.  

It is proposed therefore that:

Early engagement is made, through the Brexit Committee Chair and the 
Chief Executive with The Executive Office to understand how the new 
institutional arrangements (i.e. the Joint Committee of the UK and EU) will 
operate, and in particular how the ‘Joint Consultative Working Group on 
Northern Ireland’ will operate.

- That the Brexit Committee sets out its priorities for engagement with future 
institutional structures, and importantly, the issues Belfast City Council would 
seek to secure in a future relationship agreement between the UK and the 
EU.  The Brexit Committee should set aside time in April and May to 
consider these priorities.   

           These might include:

Page 10



- Making sure there is alignment between Belfast’s economic priorities and 
future agreements with the European Union, e.g. regional differentiation 

- Considering ways in which ‘flexible and imaginative solutions’ might be 
applied to Northern Ireland to meet the priorities which Belfast is seeking to 
achieve (this language was first used by the European Council in relation to 
Northern Ireland). 

- Whether formal structures might be required to ensure effective working 
relationships with the new institutions and with Councils in Northern Ireland.  

Financial & Resource Implications
None.

Equality or Good Relations Implications/Rural Needs Assessment
None. 

4.0 Appendices – Documents Attached

None. 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Update on Day 1 Preparedness
	4 Update on EU Settlement Scheme
	5 New Structures Established as part of the UK Withdrawal and Next Phase of Negotiations

